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We have no hesitation in appealing to
&Il who deaire tW honour God with thi
substance; or Churches, or Sabbath
Schouls, whioh demire tW have a share in
the nimsionary work, to contribute towards
tbe support of those native teachera, feel-
ing confidernt that 't would be difficuit to
find a better investniont for £0 a year
than in pruviding the malary of a native
teacher in the New Hobrides.

One word inore-these teachers are only
acquainted (as a rule) with a few Books of
Scripture, and have not the opkortunitieis
which other Christians have of increaaing
their knowlcdge. In their daily life they
are continually in contact with the people
they instruct. and are oxposod tce many
teniptations, and nomeoof them to d&a.gers,
froni which their white brûthron an~ trca.
Will the Lord'a people cover Llaem %vith
the shield of thoir prayers, as tboy pusb
forward wielding tho sword of the Spirit?

By order of the Mission Sync>d.
LtoiizaRr M. FItASER.

Nuveniber, 1888.

MARLTLME ITEMS.
Dionr :-Soon after the Bettle:nent; of

the 11ev. D. S. Gordon at Bridgetown and
Annapolis in 1862 hoe paid sum)e vi8its 8
Digby, Hillsburgh and Bay View. At
each of theso stations ho found scattered
Presbyterian fainiie8 and set about the
erection of churchea. A neat one was
built at Bay View free of debt, and ne
was conimenced at Hillsburgh but this
station bau been abandoned. For nme
years catechiata bave always been placed at
a dimadvantage having tu rent a public
hall. A few years ago the Reformned
Episcopalians obtained a foothold iii the
town. A clergyman was settled but ouly
remaiiued a few yoars. After hie remoral
the cliurch wvas sold, and purchased by the
Baptioats. Tbis left vacant the churcb oc-
cupiud by tbern, and iL was purcbased a
short tinie ago, by tbe Proâbyterians for
$550. At the last meeting of the Halifax
Presbytery they were recommended to, the
Hunter f und committee for a free luan of
$400. The purohase of this building at tb.
present Lime muet give sonie standing tu,
our cause in Digby. As tbe mimsing iink
between Dighy aud Annapolis in now to
be constructed, an increase of population
inay b. iooked for and nme accessionsa to
Presbyterianismn. Rad the gruund been
taken up in Digby when our pioneers were

cultivating the Estern îlctrts of Lb.> Pro-
vince une of the largeat congregations in
the Halifax Presbytery rniqht bave been
found in this town. In taking tb. prement
fremb tart, sympatby, encouragement and
support are iîeeded. Any .-ontributions
sent t,) Rer. P. M. Morrison Wo assiat in
paying off the $400 will bu nmumt tbankfully
received.

1 ~CON.
The Prembytery of Victoria and Ricb.

mond met eltheb Forks, on the 12th, in
the fi-renoon, aud at Baddeck in the even-
ing. Rer. R. McLeod, Little Narrows,
preacbed at Forks, and Rer. L. R. Gloag
at Baddeck. The iuquiry into the
affairs of tho congregation sbowed good
p)rogreas. Baddeck contribuied st year
for ail objecta $ 1327.70 and the Forks
$416.00, or a total of $1743.70, of whicli
8216 was for the scheniea of tbe church.
The Coninittee of Presbytery that visited
West Bay, Malagawatch, andc River Dennis
reported good progresa both spiritually
and financially. Committees that visited
Lak<e Ainslie, Stratblorue,, Port Ha stings,
and River Inhabitanta, gire a ainilar re-
port. Principal Gratit was nominated as
Moderator of Assomibly. IL was agreed to
aak for supî>lements for the followiug con-
gregations :-Lake Ainsîle, $100 ; Middle
River, $100 ; Strath Lorne, $150 ; Port
Hastings and River Inhabitants, $150;
Mabou and Port Rlud, tri5.

The Wiftess says witb regard tu the A ug-
mentation Fund. "bPictou Preabytery
bas as usual taken the lead. LasL Syuod
allottod $1,000 to the Presbytery. This
mumn has been paid ln, and $26 additional.
One congregation semaina Lu be heard
froim which will increase tbe surplus con-
aiderably. WVe bope other PresbTteries
will foilow this admirable exaniple.' -It i
nil needed sud well apent. The Gocod
Book tells us that iL ia bleased We give, and
weak cungregations that are not able Wo
support ordinances theniseive, know that
iL iablessed te receive.

Tbe following have been appointed as
coeumissioners Wo Asmembly froni Lh. Pres-
bytery of Mirsniicbi, riz. Mesrs. Win.
Aitken,'John Robertson, Ê'. W. George,
and A. F. Thompson, ministera, and Dr.
Pedolin, Newcastle; George Hadduw, Dal-
housie, Dr. J. F. McCurdy, and Arch'd
McMurcby, Toroutq, eiders.
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